Check List Serial No. 2
Demand Letter

To
The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
0/0 Pr. CCF, HP (HoEF),
Shimla-171002 H.P.
Sub: Diversion of 0.0768 hectares of forest land for the construction of

Fire Post at Ani situated within the jurisdiction of Ani Forest Division
at Luhri, District Kullu, Himachal Pradesh.

Respected Sir,

In this regard, it is submitted that Government of Himachal Pradesh has
Notified a Fire post at Ani vide letter No. Home-F(A)-2/2016 (Fire) Dated 21 June 2016 . As
per revenue records, forest land measuring 0.0768 hectares is essentially required to be diverted
under Forest Conservation Act, 1980 for non-forestry purpose for the construction of Fire post at
Ani. We have prepared the complete case for the diversion of forest land as per the guidelines of
MoEF, GOI and are being submitted for seeking prior approval please.

It is, therefore, requested to kindly grant the approval as early as possible so
that construction activities may be got started after obtaining the necessary approval.

An earlier action in the matter shall be highly appreciated.

Yours faithfuily

Comr&\ar{’ﬁant Home Guard
7" BN Kullu HP



